
Ector County Independent School District
Odessa, Texas

Memorandum

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Wendell Sollis, Superintendent of Schools

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF DISTRICT CALENDAR FOR
2006-2007 SCHOOL YEAR [BG-N/A]

DATE: February 21, 2006
________________________________________________________________________

The three proposed calendars from the District Planning and Policy Committee (DPPC)
were posted to the ECISD website beginning Monday, February 6, 2006 and voting
ended at 12:00 noon on Thursday, February 9th. The DPPC Calendar Sub-Committee,
chaired by Cheryl Ferguson, has tallied the votes submitted by ECISD employees and
Calendar A was selected.

Under separate cover, you will receive the DPPC’s recommended instructional calendar,
along with the two calendars that are not being recommended.

***************
It is recommended that DPPC’s recommended instructional calendar be accepted for the
2006-2007 school year.

***************

Respectfully submitted,

Wendell Sollis, M.Ed., Joseph Gallegos, Ph.D.,
Superintendent of Schools Deputy Superintendent for Accountability,

Curriculum and Instruction


